MERIDIAN OIL

December 1, 1992

Mr. Michael Stogner

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: NON-STANDARD GAS UNIT
SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
EL PASO TOM FEDERAL NO.8
660' FSL & 660' FEL
UNIT LETTER P, SEC. 33, T-25-S, R-37-E
JALMAT TANSILL YATES-SEVEN RIVERS GAS FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
LC-054667-B

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Meridian Oil Inc. requests administrative approval for a non-
standard gas unit for the captioned proposed well. The lease
description is the SE/4 and units L, M, and N of the SW/4 of
Section 33, T-25-S,R-37E. The Jalmat Tansill-Yates-Seven Rivers
gas unit description is the SE/4 of Section 33, T-25-5, R-37-E,
Lea County, NMPA, comprising 160 acres.

Meridian Oil Inc. also requests approval to simultaneously
dedicate the 160 acre unit with the MOI El1 Paso Tom Federal No.
6, 1650' FSL and 1650' FEL of Section 33, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea
County, NMPA.

All offsetting operators have been notified by registered mail on
12/1/92. Plats are attached showing lease and proration unit
boundaries and offset operators. If you require additional
information, please call me at 915/688-6943.

Sincerely,
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C. Kurt Stropoli
Production Assistant
cc: Well File

Don McBee

Tom O'Donnell

Land (2)
P, Box 3210, Midland. Texas 79710-1310. T=fepnane 215-658-6800
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